LLANDINAM COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MEETING

held in Llandinam Village Hall on Wednesday 28th October 2015 at 7:30 p.m.

Chairman	Cllr Colin Owen	$\sqrt{}$	Cllr Jackie Deakins	A
Vice Chairman	Cllr Andy Owen	Ą	Cllr Philip Freeman	Ą
	Cllr Mike Brennan	\checkmark	Cllr Mike Jones	$\sqrt{}$
	Cllr Michael Davies	A	Cllr Linda Savage	A
	Cllr Roche Davies	$\sqrt{}$	Cllr Jon Sloan	A

In Attendance: Two members from Dyfed-Powys Police

Present

1. Apologies for Absence: Cllrs A Owen, M Davies, J Deakins, P Freeman, L Savage, J Sloan.

A Apology for Absence

X Not Present

- 2. Declarations of Interest by Councillors on any items on the Agenda. None
- 3. Approval and signing of Minutes from the previous meeting on 30th September 2015. The contents of the minutes were approved as an accurate record. All agreed.
- 4. Meeting with the representatives of Dyfed-Powys Police.

Kerry Powell updated the Council on the current police activities in the area as well as the actions and issues arising from the last PACT meeting, including speeding through the village, speed indicating devices and bridge repair delays.

The Chairman thanked Kerry and her colleague for their time in attending the Council meeting. They left at 7.55pm.

5. Continuing Business:

- Llandinam conservation area email from Liz Lewis-Reddy was read out and the issue of a footpath from the Council car park to the nature reserve was discussed. Clerk to contact Montgomeryshire Wildlife Trust for more information.
- Llandinam Post Office Branch Temporary Closure.
 The letter was read out and the proposed options of reinstating a Post Office service to the local community was discussed. It was agreed to contact the Post Office and request that the Community Council is kept informed of any future developments.

6. Play area

Cllr C Owen advised that the work has been slightly delayed and that a deposit will be required for purchasing of the play equipment. It was agreed to have a signed cheque made available for this purpose.

7. Community Council car park – nothing to report at this time

8. Remembrance service

The issue of regulating the traffic was discussed. It was also agreed that Cllr Colin Owen will lay the wreath on behalf of the Council.

9. Highways:

Caravan obstruction C2070 Highway Nr Troed-Yr-Esgair – Notice to remove
A letter from Powys County Council and an email from Cllr A Owen regarding this
issue were read out. It was agreed to wait for any further developments.

- Llandinam Bridge repairs. This issue was discussed. The Council is still waiting for a response from Highways.

10. Planning:

VAR/2015/0040, Grid Ref: 302124.34/288946.65 for Application to discharge Section 106 planning obligation attached to M21716 (occupancy restriction) at Rhyd-Yr-Afon Llandinam Powys

The Community Council discussed this application and agreed not to support the removal of Section 106.

11. Review of Correspondence:

- Email from Llandinam C.P. School Minor Authority Governor deferred to the next meeting
- <u>Letter from Citizens Advice Bureau</u> request for financial support for 2016-17 deferred to the next meeting
- Email from PAVO Future of Youth Services in Powys. Noted.
- Email from PCC Three weekly rubbish collections. Noted.
- <u>Email from One Voice Wales</u> November training sessions. Noted.
- Email from PCC Community Delivery. Noted
- Email from One Voice Wales Green Paper: Welsh Government seeking views on healthcare services in Wales. Noted.
- <u>Email from PCC</u> Concurrent Functions and Village Hall Grants Future Funding. Noted.
- <u>Email from PCC</u> Concurrent Functions Recreation and Burial Grant The required forms have been filled in – clerk to forward to PCC.
- Invoice from Royal Mail Response Plus Licence renewal. It was agreed not to renew the licence at this time.

12. Finance Matters

- Receipts and payments

Receipts: None

The Clerk presented the following payments for authorisation:

K & S Toilets (Sep 15)	£63.84	Royal British Legion (wreath)	£17.00
Emrys Evans (refurbishment work)	£137.00	•	

All payments were authorised.

- 13. Information from Members. None
- 14. Date of Next Meeting 25th November 2015
- 15. Public Comments/Questions. None

The meeting finished at 9.20pm